
ELIZABETHTOWN FREEMAN LAKE PARK                    21049.05 
SHELTERS PROJECT 
ELIZABETHTOWN, KENTUCKY 

1 

 
Addendum Number One       
 
Elizabethtown Freeman Lake Park 
Shelters Project 
Freeman Lake Park Drive 
Elizabethtown, Kentucky  

 
Wednesday, January 17, 2024 
 
TO: All Planholders of Record 
 
This Addendum forms part of the Procurement Documents and modifies the original 
Procurement Documents dated December 22, 2023, as defined herein.  Acknowledge 
receipt of this Addendum on the Bid Form.  Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to 
disqualification.  This Addendum consists of three (3) pages, inclusive of one (1) page of 
attachments. 
 
1.  GENERAL – BIDDER QUESTIONS  
 
The following are Bidder Questions and CMW Responses. 

A. QUESTION:  Can you confirm the restroom building and pavilion shelter are 
structurally independent buildings? 

RESPONSE:  Yes, the pavilion is elevated above the restroom building and has 
independent below grade footings.  See Elevations on Sheet A-201. 

B. QUESTION:  Where is the product information for the specified attic access panel 
“Nystrom IT series”?  Will alternate access panels be accepted? 

RESPONSE:  Attached to this addendum is a cut sheet of the Nystrom Access 
Panel.  Yes, alternate access panels may be substituted upon approval of the 
architect.  

C. QUESTION:  Is there a particular vendor that the city has used to source the gable 
sign?  

RESPONSE:  The Gable Sign shown on Detail 3, Sheet A-302 is to be removed from 
the project and is N.I.C. 

D. QUESTION:  Are fire extinguishers required in this scope of work?  

RESPONSE:  Yes, Provide Fire Extinguisher with mounting bracket on plan south 
wall of Utility 102 – Keynote 1, Sheet A-101. 

E. QUESTION:  May a standard wooden Tongue & Groove secured to steel may be 
used in lieu of the “Knotwood”?  

RESPONSE:  Yes, 2x6 tongue and groove (T&G), southern yellow pine, kiln dried #1 
grade or better, boards with edge V’d bottom side, stained, may be used.  

 

 



ELIZABETHTOWN FREEMAN LAKE PARK                    21049.05 
SHELTERS PROJECT 
ELIZABETHTOWN, KENTUCKY 

2 

 
 
2.  DIVISION 0 – PROCUREMENT  
 
CITY OF ELIZABETHTOWN FRONT-END SPECIFICATIONS 
 

A. N/A  
 

3.  DIVISIONS 03 through 33 – TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS 
 

A. 265100 – INTERIOR LIGHTING 
a. Refer to Equal Manufacturers: 

i. Based on representation by the manufacturer and Bidder that the 
function, performance, fabrication, installation, appearance, 
quality, and warranty are equivalent or superior to the specified 
items, the following proposed substitution equipment manufacturer 
is acceptable for the equipment indicated but still subject to 
Submittal Review: 

1. Fixture A2: Kim PVNT 
2. Fixture A4: Kim PVNT 
3. Fixture B: Beacon RWL1 
4. Fixture C4: Kim PVNT 
5. Fixture EM: Dual Lite EV4D 

       
4.  DRAWINGS 
 

A. N/A  
 
5.  LIST OF ATTACHMENTS 
 

A. Nystrom Access Panel cut sheet.  
 
 
End of Addendum Number One 
 
 
 

 
 
CMW Architects & Engineers 
Architecture •• •Interior Design  • •Engineering  •  Landscape Architecture 
p:  859.254.6623 w:  cmwaec.com   
a:  249 East Main Streer; Suite 100  •  Lexington, Kentucky  •  40507 
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Mortise 
Lock Prep

Knurled 
Knob

FIRE-RATED  Independently tested and labeled for 
1-1/2 hours for wall applications and 3 hours for ceiling 
applications.

EASY OPERATION  This self-closing door features an 
inside knurled knob latch release is easy to operate.

CUSTOM SIZING  Custom sizes available from 6 inches 
by 6 inches to 48 inches by 48 inches.

DETAILS

DOOR  20 gauge Steel, Self-Closing

FRAME  16 gauge Steel

SIZE  
• Min: 6 inches by 6 inches
• IT Max: 24 inches by 72 inches or 48 inches by 48 inches
• IW/IP Max: 36 inches by 48 inches

INSTALLATION  Ceiling or Wall

HINGE  
• IT: Flush Continuous Piano
• IW/IP: Concealed Pin

FINISH  White Powder Coat

INSULATION  2 inch Thick, Fire-Rated Mineral Fiber, R-8

CERTIFICATION  
• UL listed “B” label for 1-1/2 hours (Wall)
• Warnock-Hersey listed for 3 hours (Ceiling)

ACCESS DOOR

Insulated
Fire-Rated
Designed for wall and ceiling applications, this fire-
rated Insulated Access Door is UL and Warnock-Hersey 
listed. Engineered with mineral fiber to assist in 
reducing heat transfer in the event of a fire.

ORDER GUIDE
BASE FLANGE LATCH WIDTH X LENGTH OPTIONS

I X

T   1 inch Flange

W   Drywall Bead

P   Plaster Bead

K  Knurled Knob / 
Key Operated Latch 
Bolt

M  Mortise Lock 
(1-1/8") Prep

Standard Sizes (W x L) B   Galvannealed

G   Gasketing

M   Masonry Anchors

S   Stainless Steel, Type 304

8" x 8"
10" x 10"
12" x 12"
12" x 18"
12" x 24"
14" x 14"
16" x 16"
18" x 18"

18" x 24"
20" x 30"
22" x 22"
22" x 30"
22" x 36"
24" x 24"
24" x 30"
24" x 36"

24" x 48"*
30" x 30"*
32" x 32"*
36" x 36"*
36" x 48"*   
48" x 48"*

Rough opening is door size + 1/4 inch minimum. Additional sizes available, call for more information.
*Wall application only.

FEATURES

FLANGES

MATERIALS

LATCHES

1 inch Flange

White
Powder Coat

Drywall Bead Plaster Bead


